
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Mason Transit Authority Board 
Regular Meeting 

September 18, 2018, 4:00 p.m. 
Mason Transit Authority 

Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 

Shelton 
 

 
OPENING PROTOCOL 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA – ACTION 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
CONSENT AGENDA – ACTION 
 

1. Pg. 03: Approval of Minutes: Approval of the minutes of the July 17, 2018 
MTA regular Board meeting and August 28, 2018 MTA special Board meeting 

2. Pg. 09: Financial Reports:  July and August 2018 
3. Pg. 19: Check Approval: July 12 – September 13, 2018 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
1. Pg.    33:  Nelson/Nygaard Presentation – INFORMATIONAL 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Pg.    53: Amendment to 2018 LMTAAA Contract –ACTIONABLE 
2. Pg.  105: Maintenance Committee – INFORMATIONAL 
3. Pg.  107: Memorandum of Understanding with Mason County Community 

Services-Public Health – Resolution No. 2018-12 –ACTIONABLE    
 

INFORMATIONAL UPDATES 
1. Pg. 113: Park and Ride Update 
2. Pg. 115: Management Reports 
3. Pg. 127: Operations Statistics 

 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
COMMENTS BY BOARD 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION to review the performance of a public employee RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) – Session 
is closed to the public. Action may follow the executive session. 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR SESSION 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 1



ADJOURNMENT 
 
UPCOMING OPEN HOUSES AND MEETINGS: 
 

 
Mason Transit Authority 

Service Analysis Open House 
North Mason Timberland Library 

23081 NE State Route 3 
Belfair 

Monday, September 24 
5:30 pm – 7:30 pm 

 
 

Mason Transit Authority 
Service Analysis Open House 
Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 

Shelton 
Tuesday, September 25 

5:30 pm – 7:30 pm 
 
 

Mason Transit Authority 
Regular Meeting 

October 16, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 
Port of Allyn 

18560 East SR 3 
Allyn 

 
 
 
 

All participants are welcome. The meeting locations are ADA accessible. If you anticipate needing any 
type of accommodation or have questions about the physical access provided, please call 360-426-9434 
in advance. We will make every effort to meet accommodation requests. 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 2



1 

 

               

Mason Transit Authority 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting  
July 17, 2018 
Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 
Shelton 
 
 
OPENING PROTOCOL 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 4:00 p.m.  
 
Authority Voting Board Members Present: Kevin Shutty, Chair; John Campbell, 
Terri Drexler, Kevin Dorcy, Randy Neatherlin, Deb Petersen and Don Pogreba. Quorum met.  
 
Authority Voting Board Members Not Present: Wes Martin, Vice Chair; and 
Sandy Tarzwell. 
 
Authority Non-voting Board Member Present: Bobby Joe Murray, Business 
Representative, IAM and AW, District Lodge 160. 
 
Others Present:  Tracy Becht, Clerk of the Board; Danette Brannin, General Manager; 
LeeAnn McNulty, Administrative Services Manager; Mike Ringgenberg, Operations Manager; 
and Marshall Krier, Maintenance and Facilities Manager. Also present, John Piety (MCTAB). 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 
 
Board member Drexler requested that since there would not be a quorum during the bus wash 
demonstration, including the travel to and from, that the Bus Wash Demonstration by removed 
from the Agenda.  Moved that the agenda of the July 17, 2018 Mason Transit Authority (MTA) 
regular board meeting be amended to reflect that the Bus Wash Demonstration at Johns Prairie 
Facility be removed from the agenda. Drexler/Petersen. Motion carried. 
 
Board member Neatherlin requested that the Agenda be further amended to include an 
additional discussion item placed under New Business as Item 4 regarding the Opioids 
Stakeholders Forum and a developmental disability organization.  Moved that the agenda of the 
July 17, 2018 Mason Transit Authority (MTA) regular board meeting be further amended to 
include an additional discussion item be placed under New Business as Item 4 regarding the 
Opioids Stakeholders Forum and a developmental disability organization. 
Neatherlin/Campbell. Motion carried. 
 
It was further moved that the agenda be amended to include both amendments as approved by 
motion. Drexler/Pogreba. Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – John Piety expressed his appreciation for the TDP including how MTA 
has reached out, includes and encourages public comment. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – The Board Chair announced that the meeting was in Executive 
Session at 4:04 p.m. to review the performance of a public employee and excused all 
participants in the meeting except the Board and Board Clerk. The Board Chair also indicated 
that it may end at 4:09 p.m. 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 3



2 

 

               

 
RECONVENED REGULAR SESSION – The Board Chair announced that the meeting was in 
regular session at 4:09 p.m. with no action being taken. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
The Clerk read aloud the letter of appreciation received by Patti Vernie, Executive Director of the 
Mason County Senior Activities Association relating to the van awarded through MTA’s van grant 
program. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Moved to approve Consent Agenda items 1 – 3, as follows: 
 

1. Moved to approve the draft minutes of the MTA Board regular meeting of June 19, 
2018. 

 
2. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the financial reports for the 

period of June, 2018 as presented. 
 
3. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the payments of June 14, 

2018 through July 11, 2018 financial obligations on checks #31516 through #31578, 
as presented for a total of $673,759.98. 

 
Campbell/Petersen. Motion carried. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

1. Transit Development Plan – Ms. Brannin, General Manager, described to the Board 
where changes had been made to the plan since the Board’s first view of the TDP at its 
June 19, 2018 Authority Board meeting, as well as the attendees and comments 
presented at each of the public hearings. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board 
approve the Transit Development Plan Draft for 2018-2023 with the 2017 Annual Report 
for submission to the Washington State Department of Transportation by September 1, 
2018. Campbell/Drexler. Motion carried. 

 
2. Update to Worker/Driver Bus Replacement Grant – Ms. Brannin updated the 

Board with new information received since the June 19, 2018 Board approval to submit a 
grant application to the 2019-2021 Regional Mobility Grant (RMG) program. Upon further 
review by WSDOT, they indicated that in all likelihood the RMG would not be approved 
for the worker/driver buses. MTA has since received notification of another grant funding 
opportunity through the Federal Transit Administration 5339(b) program that would be 
arranged through WSDOT. To satisfy the State’s mandate and carbon emissions goal, 
Ms. Brannin is recommending the purchase of two new 40’ Hybrid coaches. Moved that 
the Mason Transit Authority Board authorize the General Manager to sign and submit an 
application for two 40’ Hybrid coaches to the Washington State Department of 
Transportation for the FTA 5339(b) grant program. Neatherlin/Petersen. Motion 
carried. 

 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 4



3 

 

               

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Drug and Alcohol Policy Update – LeeAnn McNulty, Administrative Services Manager, 
described to the Board that the updated Drug and Alcohol Policy is a requirement of the 
Federal Transit Administration and that it had been approved by that office. It is also a 
requirement that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve this policy. Moved that the 
Mason Transit Authority Board approve Resolution No. 2018-10 and the attached Policy 
for Drug and Alcohol for the purposes of MTA business. Neatherlin/Petersen. Motion 
carried. 

 
2. Agreement for Star Pass Program – Ms. Brannin described the Star Pass program to 

the Board and that the program is also used by two other local transit agencies. Moved 
that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve Resolution No. 2018-11 and the attached 
Agreement between WSDOT and MTA for the operation of the STAR Pass program 
(Agreement#GCB3007). Petersen/Pogreba. Motion carried. 

 
3. Purchase of Vehicle Column Lifts – Marshall Krier, Maintenance and Facilities 

Manager, described the need for the new Vehicle column lifts and that the purchase of 
$45,000 was included in the 2018 capital project budget. Moved that the Mason Transit 
Authority Board authorize the General Manager to purchase a set of 4 ST-1075-2FWA 
wireless mobile column lifts from Northwest Lift and Equipment not to exceed $41,000 
plus tax. Neatherlin/Campbell. Motion carried. 

 
4. Opioids Stakeholders Forum and Developmentally Disabled Organization. 

Board member Neatherlin informed the Board and MTA Managers that an opioids 
stakeholders group was formed for the North Mason area and it was mentioned that it 
would be good for transit to be a part of the group and requested that someone from 
Mason Transit attend the meetings. 

 
Additionally, Board member Neatherlin indicated that during a briefing, someone who is 
working with those with disabilities and transportation asked him about transportation 
needs. He suggested to that person that they contact Ms. Brannin. Additionally, there is a 
transportation need for another group that wants to assist people with disabilities that 
wish to vote. 
 
Board member Campbell indicated that his wife has also been attending these meetings 
and has expressed a need for a transportation piece and that perhaps a MCTAB member 
could attend the meetings as a part of the citizens’ committee.   

 
INFORMATIONAL UPDATES – [None] 
 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Ms. Brannin provided a copy of the 2017 Risk Profile and 
Washington State Transit Insurance Pool’s Annual Report. Ms. Brannin explained the information 
provided in the profile, which is prepared annually by WSTIP for MTA. 
 
COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS – 
Board member Drexler suggested that research be conducted and available for discussion 
at the September MTA Board meeting as to whether or not a citizen could hold an ex officio 
non-voting board position. She further explained that the Mason County Commissioners 
would review applications and appoint the citizen best suited for that position. Ms. Brannin 
indicated that research would be carried out, as well as seeking advice from Legal Counsel. If 
the position could be created, it would require a change to the bylaws as well. 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 5



4 

 

               

 
Moved that the meeting be adjourned.  

ADJOURNED 4:35 p.m. 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
 

Mason Transit Authority 
CANCELLED 

AUGUST REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING 
 

Mason Transit Authority 
Regular Meeting 

September 18, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 
Mason Transit Authority 

Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 

Shelton 
 
 
 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 6



   

1 
 

 
 
 
 

Mason Transit Authority  
Minutes of the Special Board Meeting 
August 28, 2018, 3:00 PM 
Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 
Shelton, WA 

 
OPENING PROTOCOL 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 3:00 p.m. 
 
Authority Voting Board Members Present: Kevin Shutty, Chair; Wes Martin, Vice Chair; John Campbell, 
Kevin Dorcy, Terri Drexler, Randy Neatherlin, Deb Peterson, Don Pogreba and Sandy Tarzwell.  
Quorum met.  
 
Authority Voting Board Members Not Present: [All Present] 
 
Authority Non-voting Board Members Not Present: Bobby Joe Murray, Business Representative, IAM 
and AW, District Lodge 160. 
 
Others Present: Haley Dorian, Deputy Clerk of the Board; Danette Brannin, General Manager; 
Marshall Krier, Maintenance and Facilities Manager; LeeAnn McNulty, Administrative Services Manager and 
Mike Ringgenberg, Operations Manager. Also present, John Piety. 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Moved that the agenda for the August 28, 2018 Mason Transit Authority 
(MTA) special board meeting be accepted and approved. Campbell/Peterson. Motion Carried. 
 
Public Comment: [None.] 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 

Consolidated Grant Application for 2019-2021 Biennium – General Manager, 
Danette Brannin introduced and explained the project requests in relation to the Consolidated 
Grant application for the 2019-2021 Biennium. Ms. Brannin also noted that WSDOT has given the 
option of applying for a grant every four years instead of two which allows agencies to better 
plan. 
 
Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the Consolidated Grant Application for 
the 2019-2021 Biennium. Drexler/Campbell. Motion carried. 
 

COMMENTS BY BOARD:  
 

Board member Campbell asked if there was anything remarkable about the change from two to 
four years for the consolidated grant application and Ms. Brannin stated it just allowed for better 
planning.  

 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 7



   

2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 Board member Drexler expressed interest in the board approving a resolution allowing 

Ms. Brannin to move forward with applying for this reoccurring grant without the need to hold a 
special meeting. Board member Drexler also expressed excitement in seeing that MTA was 
granted additional funding from LMTAAA for the Volunteer Driver Program. 

 
Board member Campbell noted Board Chair Shutty did an excellent job in leading an efficient and 
quick special meeting.  

 
Public Comment: [None.] 
 
Moved that the meeting be adjourned. 
 
ADJOURNED: 3:08 p.m. 
 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

Mason Transit Authority 
Regular Meeting 

September 18, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 
Mason Transit Authority 

Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 

Shelton 
 
 
 

All participants are welcome. The meeting locations are ADA accessible. If you anticipate needing any 
type of accommodation or have questions about the physical access provided, please call 360-426-9434 
in advance. We will make every effort to meet accommodation requests. 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 8



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: 
Subject: 
Prepared by: 
Approved by: 
Date: 

Consent Agenda - Item 2 - Actionable  
Financial Reports - July & August 2018 
LeeAnn McNulty, Administrative Services Manager 
Danette Brannin, General Manager 
September 18, 2018 

Summary for Discussion Purposes: 

Included are the July and August 2018 Financial Reports with a breakout of T-CC revenue and 
expenses that shows cost allocation between Transit and Community Center. 

Highlights: 

Sales Tax Revenue 

Sales tax revenue for May 2018 (received July 31, 2018) was $391,052 - which was 
approximately 20% higher than budgeted, and 10% higher than May 2017 actual. 

Sales tax revenue for June 2018 (received August 31, 2018) was $440,606 - which was 
approximately 15% higher than budgeted, and 1 % higher than June 2017 actual. 

Year-to-Date Revenue & Expenses 

It is expected that YTD revenue and expenses would be at 67% (8/12) of the budget through 
the end of August. Total YTD Revenue is currently over budget at 70.15%. Total YTD Operating 
Expenses is currently under budget at 63.95%. 

Fiscal Impact: 

July's fiscal impact reflects total revenues of $712,822 and operating expenses of $634,952. 
August's fiscal impact reflects total revenues of $715,298 and operating expenses of $653,392. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Approve. 

Motion for Consideration: 

Move that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the financial reports for the period of July 
and August 2018 as presented. 

I 
i 
> 
= 

' 

' 

' 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 9



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 10



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 11



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 12



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 13



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 14



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 15



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 16



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 17



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 18



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 19



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 20



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 21



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 22



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 23



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 24



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 25



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 26



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 27



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 28



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 29



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 30



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 31



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 32



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:   Unfinished Business Item 1 – Informational 
Subject:    Nelson Nygaard Presentation Materials 
Prepared by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:    September 18, 2018 
 
Summary for Informational Purposes: 
 
Attached is an advance copy of the presentation that will be delivered by Nelson 
Nygaard at its presentation. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
None. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
None. 
 
Motion for Consideration: 
 
None.  
 
  

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 34



1

Comprehensive 
Service Analysis

PRESENTED BY: 

CRISTINA BARONE

MARIEL KIRSCHEN

SEPTEMBER 18, 2018

Mason 
Transit 
Authority

2

• Recap: Key Findings

• Service Scenarios

• Overview and Goals

• Scenario 1: Focus on Frequency

• Scenario 2: Focus on Saturdays

• Scenario 3: Focus on Weeknights and Sundays

• Project Next Steps: 

• Public Engagement 

• Preferred Scenario

TODAY’S AGENDA

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 35



2

RECAP: KEY FINDINGS

4

• Increased span, frequency, and 
weekend service are top rider 
priorities

• MTA provides mobility for the county’s 
lowest-income residents who rely on 
the service to get to work and other 
activities. 

RIDER INPUT

0% 20% 40% 60%

Better Schedules, Website &…

More Reliable Service

Service to New Areas

More Transfer Locations

More Comfortable Stops

More Direct Routes (non-loop)

Earlier Service

More Saturday Service

Later Service

More Frequent Service

Sunday Service

Percent of Respondents

Priority Improvements

Demand-Response Fixed-Route

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 36



3

5

• Open house attendees indicated 
they would ride transit more if: 

• It came more often

• It ran later in the day

• There was Sunday service

• It took them where they want to go

COMMUNITY INPUT

6

• Highest productivity is seen on services 
to Olympia and on Shelton circulators

• On-time performance is 77% system-
wide

• Many workers are employed outside the 
county

• Transit centers represent 49% of system 
ridership and more than half of all riders 
transfer as part of their travel 

• Some areas of high transit propensity 
are served by LINK services

EXISTING CONDITIONS ANALYSIS

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 37



4

SERVICE SCENARIOS

8

• Service scenarios are based on community 
and operator input, rider survey, and 
existing conditions analysis

• Scenarios test different ideas for future 
transit service to meet project goals and 
community needs

• Three different scenarios will be tested:

– Scenario 1: Focus on Frequency

– Scenario 2: Focus on Saturdays

– Scenario 3: Focus on Weeknights and Sundays

SERVICE SCENARIOS 
PROCESS

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 38



5

9

• Service scenarios are cost neutral

• Implementable within a short-term 
planning horizon

SERVICE SCENARIOS 
ASSUMPTIONS

10

SERVICE SCENARIO GOALS

Improve 
frequency or 
extend span on 
most productive 
routes

Ensure 
transfers are 
seamless and 
convenient

Consolidate 
underperforming 
routes to 
conserve 
resources

Evaluate DAR 
and LINK 
productivity to 
see if fixed-
route service is 
warranted

Align service 
with commute 
patterns and 
ferry schedules

Streamline 
schedules to 
better meet the 
needs of riders

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 39



6

SCENARIO 1

12

• Provides 30-minute service all day 
in all areas of Shelton 

• Consistent service all day in Shelton, 
Belfair, and Olympia 

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simplifies local routing in Shelton 
and Belfair

• Standardized and simplified service 
from Shelton to Twin Totems and 
Hoodsport

SCENARIO 1
Improve Frequency

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 40



7

13

• Provides 30-minute service all day in 
all areas of Shelton 

• Consistent service all day in 
Shelton, Belfair, and Olympia 

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simplifies local routing in Shelton 
and Belfair 

• Standardized and simplified service 
from Shelton to Twin Totems and 
Hoodsport

SCENARIO 1
Improve Frequency

14

• Provides 30-minute service all day in 
all areas of Shelton 

• Consistent service all day in Shelton, 
Belfair, and Olympia 

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simplifies local routing in Shelton 
and Belfair

• Standardized and simplified service 
from Shelton to Twin Totems and 
Hoodsport

SCENARIO 1
Improve Frequency

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 41



8

15

• Provides 30-minute service all day in 
all areas of Shelton 

• Consistent service all day in Shelton, 
Belfair, and Olympia 

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simplifies local routing in Shelton 
and Belfair 

• Standardized and simplified service 
from Shelton to Twin Totems and 
Hoodsport

SCENARIO 1
Improve Frequency

16

• Provides 30-minute service all day in 
all areas of Shelton 

• Consistent service all day in Shelton, 
Belfair, and Olympia 

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simplifies local routing in Shelton 
and Belfair (illustrated at right)

• Standardized and simplified 
service from Shelton to Twin 
Totems and Hoodsport

SCENARIO 1
Improve Frequency

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 42



9

SCENARIO 2

18

• Improves Saturday service

• Provides 15-minute service all day 
between T-CC and Walmart 

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simpler local service in Belfair and 
Shelton 

• Standardize and simplify service 
from Shelton to Twin Totems and 
Hoodsport 

SCENARIO 2
Improve Saturday Service

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 43



10

19

• Improves Saturday service

• Provides 15-minute service all day 
between T-CC and Walmart 

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simpler local service in Belfair and 
Shelton 

• Standardize and simplify service 
from Shelton to Twin Totems and 
Hoodsport 

SCENARIO 2
Improve Saturday Service

20

• Improves Saturday service

• Provides 15-minute service all day 
between T-CC and Walmart 

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simpler local service in Belfair and 
Shelton 

• Standardize and simplify service 
from Shelton to Twin Totems and 
Hoodsport 

SCENARIO 2
Improve Saturday Service

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 44



11

21

• Improves Saturday service

• Provides 15-minute service all day 
between T-CC and Walmart

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simpler local service in Belfair 
and Shelton 

• Standardize and simplify service 
from Shelton to Twin Totems and 
Hoodsport 

SCENARIO 2
Improve Saturday Service

22

• Improves Saturday service

• Provides 15-minute service all day 
between T-CC and Walmart

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simpler local service in Belfair and 
Shelton 

• Standardize and simplify service 
from Shelton to Twin Totems and 
Hoodsport 

SCENARIO 2
Improve Saturday Service

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 45



12

23

SCENARIO 3

24

• Later weeknight service and 
limited Sunday service

• Provides 30-minute service all day 
between T-CC and Walmart

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simplifies local routing in Shelton 
and Belfair 

• Aligns service with seasonal demand

SCENARIO 3
Improve Weeknight and Sunday 

Service

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 46



13

25

• Later weeknight service and limited 
Sunday service

• Provides 30-minute service all day 
between T-CC and Walmart

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simplifies local routing in Shelton 
and Belfair 

• Aligns service with seasonal demand

SCENARIO 3
Improve Weeknight and Sunday 

Service

26

• Later weeknight service and limited 
Sunday service

• Provides 30-minute service all day 
between T-CC and Walmart

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simplifies local routing in Shelton 
and Belfair 

• Aligns service with seasonal demand

SCENARIO 3
Improve Weeknight and Sunday 

Service

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 47



14

27

• Later weeknight service and limited 
Sunday service

• Provides 30-minute service all day 
between T-CC and Walmart

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simplifies local routing in Shelton 
and Belfair 

• Aligns service with seasonal demand

SCENARIO 3
Improve Weeknight and Sunday 

Service

28

• Later weeknight service and limited 
Sunday service

• Provides 30-minute service all day 
between T-CC and Walmart

• Coordinates intercity service with 
ferry and employee shift times

• Simplifies local routing in Shelton 
and Belfair 

• Aligns service with seasonal 
demand

SCENARIO 3
Improve Weeknight and Sunday 

Service

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 48



15

29

DISCUSSION

30

• Which scenario(s) do you support the most?

• Which benefits are most important?

• Which trade-offs are most concerning?

• What questions do you have?

SERVICE SCENARIO DISCUSSION

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 49



16

NEXT STEPS

32

Online community survey

Driver interviews

Public Open Houses

UPCOMING PUBLIC 
ENGAGEMENT

Shelton Open House
Transit-Community 

Center
Tuesday, Sept. 25

5:30-7:30 pm

Belfair Open 
House

North Mason 
Timberland Library
Monday, Sept. 24

5:30-7:30 pm

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 50



17

33

PROJECT SCHEDULE

We are here

NELSON\NYGAARD CONSULTING ASSOCIATES © 2018

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 51



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 52



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:   New Business Item 1 – Actionable 
Subject:    Amendment to 2018 LMTAAA Contract 
Prepared by:  LeeAnn McNulty, Administrative Services Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:    September 18, 2018 
 
Summary for Informational Purposes: 
 
At its January 16, 2018 meeting, the MTA Authority Board approved the execution of 
Contract No. 18-1120-0041-06 with Lewis-Mason-Thurston Area Agency on Aging 
(LMTAAA) for the provision of volunteer transportation services. At that time, the 
maximum contract award was for $29,100. 
 
The amended contract now provides for a maximum award of $38,910, an increase of 
$9,810, to provide additional revenue funds to pay costs of the increase in services 
provided by Mason Transit Authority’s Volunteer Driver Program. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Maximum Contract award (as amended):  $38,910 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approve. 
 
Motion for Consideration: 
 
Move that the Mason Transit Authority Board authorize the Chair to execute the Lewis-
Mason-Thurston Area Agency on Aging Contract No. 18-1120-0041-06(1) for the 
provision of volunteer transportation services.  
 
  

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 53



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 54



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 55



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 56



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 57



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 58



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 59



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 60



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 61



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 62



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 63



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 64



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 65



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 66



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 67



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 68



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 69



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 70



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 71



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 72



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 73



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 74



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 75



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 76



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 77



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 78



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 79



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 80



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 81



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 82



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 83



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 84



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 85



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 86



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 87



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 88



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 89



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 90



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 91



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 92



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 93



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 94



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 95



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 96



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 97



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 98



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 99



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 100



CONTRACT SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION 

Lewis-Mason-Thurston Area Agency on Aging 

CONTRACTOR:  Mason Transit Authority

SERVICE:       Transportation  

This is to certify that: the following named person(s) are authorized by the above 
named Contractor to commit the Contractor to the terms and conditions of 
contracts written between itself and the Lewis-Mason-Thurston Area Agency on 
Aging; and their specimen signatures are genuine.    

1. 
Name (typed or printed) Title 

Specimen Signature 

2. 
Name (typed or printed) Title 

Specimen Signature 

3. 
Name (typed or printed) Title 

Specimen Signature 

4. 
Name (typed or printed) Title 

Specimen Signature 

Certified By:  
Contractor Signature  
(President, Chairman of Board or comparable official) 

Title Date 

  Kevin Shutty                                   Board Chair

  Board Chair                                                       September 18, 2018

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 101



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 102



INVOICE SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION 

Lewis-Mason-Thurston Area Agency on Aging 

CONTRACTOR:  Mason Transit Authority

SERVICE:    Transportation

This is to certify that: the following named person(s) are authorized to sign 
requests for payment of services provided by the Contractor; and their 
specimen signatures are genuine. 

1. 
Name (typed or printed) Title 

Specimen Signature 

2. 
Name (typed or printed) Title 

Specimen Signature 

3. 
Name (typed or printed) Title 

Specimen Signature 

4. 
Name (typed or printed) Title 

Specimen Signature 

Certified By:  
Contractor Signature  
(President, Chairman of Board or comparable official) 

Title Date 

   Kevin Shutty                           Chair of the Authority Board

Danette Brannin                                 General Manager

 LeeAnn McNulty                 Administrative Services Manager

Haley Dorian                                     Accounting Assistant

Chair of the Authority Board                     September 18, 2018

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 103



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 104



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:   New Business Item 2 – Informational 
Subject:    Maintenance Committee 
Prepared by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:    September 18, 2018 
 
Summary for Informational Purposes: 
 
Maintenance Committee 
A Maintenance Committee consisting of Marshall Krier, myself and Board members 
Randy Neatherlin and Don Pogreba (as assigned in January, 2016), have met twice to 
discuss the park and ride project and assessing other building needs. Additionally, the 
Maintenance Committee will continue to meet and review the progress of the park & 
ride project. 
 
During the first meeting, we discussed the park and ride project and determined that 
we needed to review the engineer’s cost estimates at a subsequent meeting. 
 
At the subsequent meeting, it was determined that the overall project is estimated to 
be over budget by $161k if the engineer’s estimates are correct. This overage would 
have to come from local funds. There is the potential that the overage could be even 
higher if bids come in above the estimates. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
None 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
None 
 
Motion for Consideration: 
 
None 
 

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 105



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 106



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:   New Business – Item 3 – Actionable 
Subject:   Memorandum of Understanding with Mason County Community 

Services – Public Health 
Prepared by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:    September 18, 2018 
 
 
Summary for Discussion Purposes: 
 
As requested by Board member Neatherlin at MTA’s July, 2018 Board meeting, 
Kathy Geist, Outreach/Transit Planner has been the representative of Mason Transit and 
has attended two Opiate Stakeholders task force meetings. 
 
Mason County Community Services-Public Health has requested that a Memorandum of 
Understanding be signed in connection with MTA’s agreement as to how it will have a 
presence at the quarterly stakeholder meetings, explore community partnerships to fill 
gaps in the Mason County Opioid Response Plan and, when appropriate, will refer 
participants to local treatment providers and recovery services, to reach the overall goal 
of reducing opioid use, misuse and overdose death. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
TBD 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approve. 
 
Motion for Consideration: 
 
Move that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve Resolution No. 2018-12 and the 
Memorandum of Understanding with Mason County Community Services-Public Health 
in connection with its Mason County Opioid Response Plan.  
 

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 107



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 108



 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between 

Mason Transit Authority 

And Mason County Community Services-Public Health  

Regarding 

Mason County’s Opioid Response Plan 

The Comprehensive Opioid Abuse Project supports the Mason County Opioid Response plan in helping 
to develop a system level change that creates a no-wrong-door approach for opioid/substance use 
disorder treatment and recovery.  The overarching goal of the Mason County Opioid Response is to 
reduce opioid use, misuse and overdose death. The project will look to work with representatives from 
partnering and supporting entities, and will carry out the following program components: 

Purpose- 

• Outreach and Education: Expand opioid outreach and education efforts across the county. 
Develop a campaign for community and stakeholder awareness, building trust between those 
with substance use disorder and the greater community. Outreach and education will reach a 
wide range of audiences including but not limited to healthcare and treatment providers, 
individuals with opioid use disorders and their family and friends, law enforcement and courts, 
and faith-based groups. 

• Coordinated Access to Resources: Engaging and collaborating with providers and partners to set 
up standardized policies and practices to have a focused, systems approach to opioid outreach 
and prevention. Initiate relationships with treatment and service providers to establish 
coordinated access to treatment between and among stakeholders including a system for 
treatment referrals, engagement, and coordination. 

• Data Collection and Analysis: Working with an external evaluator to inform a multi-disciplinary, 
collaborative approach to addressing the needs of individuals with a history of opioid misuse 
and document the gaps, barriers and strengths based on local, regional, and state-level data. 

• Sequential Intercept Model (SIM):  Encouraging justice partners to focus on earlier intervention 
services (Intercept 0) for individuals who are opioid abusers to prevent overdose death and 
reduce criminal justice involvement or recidivism. This includes coordination with law 
enforcement and justice partners in intercepts 1-5 when appropriate, while also addressing 
needs of high-risk individuals at reentry. 

Scope of Work-  

Mason County Community Services-Public Health- 

• Will provide information for potential referrals 
• Will organize and conduct quarterly stakeholder meetings  
• Will analyze data and provide updates relevant to Mason County’s Opioid Response plan   

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 109



 

Mason Transit Authority  

• Will be open to explore community partnerships that fill gaps in Opioid Response Plan  
• Will have at least one representative at quarterly stakeholder meetings and/or be in contact with COAP 

program coordinator 
• When appropriate will refer participants to local treatment providers and recovery services 

 

Duration- 

This MOU is at-will and may be modified by mutual consent of authorized officials from Mason Transit 
Authority and Mason County Community Services-Public Health Department.  This MOU shall become 
effective upon signatures by authorized officials and will remain in effect until modified or terminated 
by any one of the partners or by mutual consent. 

 

Mason Transit Authority 
 
 

 Mason County Community  
Services-Public Health  

Danette Brannin, General Manager 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  

Chief, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

 

_____________________________  
Timothy Whitehead, Prosecutor                      
   
 

 Dave Windom 

   

   

 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 110



Resolution No. 2018-12 Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-12 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY BOARD 
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN THE MEMORANDUM 

OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY AND 
MASON COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES-PUBLIC HEALTH REGARDING 

MASON COUNTY’S OPIOID RESPONSE PLAN. 

 

WHEREAS, Mason Transit has attended meetings with Mason County Community 
Services – Public Health in connection with the Opiate Stakeholders Task Force Committee; 
and 

 WHEREAS, Mason County Community Services-Public Health has requested that Mason 
Transit Authority enter into a memorandum of understanding for the purpose of actively 
participating in the identified areas relating to Mason County’s Opioid Response Plan with the 
goal to reduce opioid use, misuse and overdose death;  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
BOARD that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Memorandum of Understanding 
Between Mason Transit Authority and Mason County Community Services-Public Health 
Regarding Mason County’s Opioid Response Plan 
 

Adopted this 18th day of September, 2018. 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Kevin Shutty, Chair      Wes Martin, Vice-Chair  
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
John Campbell, Authority Member   Kevin Dorcy, Authority Member 
  
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Terri Drexler, Authority Member    Randy Neatherlin, Authority Member 
 
_______________________________  ______________________________ 
Deborah Petersen, Authority Member  Don Pogreba, Authority Member 
 
____________________________ 
Sandy Tarzwell, Authority Member 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 111



Resolution No. 2018-12 Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:    _______    ______ 
          Danette Brannin, General Manager 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:        ______ 
    Robert W. Johnson, Legal Counsel 
 
 
ATTEST:        DATE:    ______ 
           Tracy Becht, Clerk of the Board 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 112



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:   Informational – Item 1 - Informational 
Subject:    Mason Transit Authority Regional Mobility Park and Ride 

Progress Update 
Prepared by:  Patrick Holm, SCJ Alliance 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:    September 12, 2018 
 
Summary for Discussion Purposes:   
 
Project Management:  SCJ is continually managing the design team and subconsultant 
team. SCJ is tracking on-going project progress.  
 
Permitting: Permit Plans were approved for the Pear Orchard park and ride. Permit 
plans are in progress for the Belfair park and ride. SCJ anticipates submitting for site 
permits in late September. 
 
Design Development: Site is design is mostly complete. SCJ will finalize the design of 
the Belfair park and ride once the building size is determined.  
 
Construction Documents: Construction Document/Bid Packages are in progress for 
Pickering Road, Cole Road, and Pear Orchard park and rides. Contract packages/bid 
packages are anticipated to be complete by late September/early October. 
 
Belfair Park and Ride:  

• A-RT is waiting on direction to complete the building design. 
• WSDOT approved the ICA for the Log Yard Road and SR 3 intersection. The final 

approved recommendation was a roundabout. 
• SCJ has begun roundabout design and aims to submit preliminary plans to 

WSDOT late September/early October. 
 
Other progress: Parsons is waiting on completion of NEPA (expected early to mid-
November) for the project before moving forward with Shelton Matlock park and ride 
parcel acquisition. 
 
Project Timeline: The critical path for design of the park and ride projects remains the 
Belfair park and ride. The design and permitting for both the Belfair park and ride and 
the roundabout is anticipated to take about seven months making all projects ready to 
go out to bid by January. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 113



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 114



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:   Informational Item 2– Informational 
Subject:    Management Reports 
Prepared by:  Tracy Becht, Executive Assistant 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:    September 18, 2018 
 
Summary for Informational Purposes: 
 
The monthly MTA Management Reports are attached for your information. 
 
  

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 115



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 116



  

  

 

MTA MANAGEMENT REPORTS 
 

Submitted to MTA Authority Board September 18, 2018 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 117



 
 1 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

|9
/1

8/
20

18
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

  

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 118



 2 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
9/

18
/2

01
8 

 

 

MTA MANAGEMENT REPORTS 
Submitted to MTA Authority Board September 18, 2018 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Below is a l ist of major activit ies for the month: 
 

• Service Review: Service Recommendations are done and will be presented to the Board on  
September 18 and to the public on September 24 and 25. There is also an on-line survey being 
conducted. The survey can be found on MTA’s website. 

• Park & Ride Development: 
o Belfair Park & Ride Development:  

 Building preliminary design is done. Cost estimates are done.  
 Met with Architect to discuss building finishes. 
 WSDOT has approved roundabout recommendation. SCJ has started design. 

o Other Park & Ride Progress:  
 The Pear Orchard project will be released for bid approximately at the end of 

September. 
 All other projects are nearly ready for bid as well but will not be released until after 

Pear Orchard is completed. 
 Still no news on Shelton-Matlock Park & Ride. 

• Sales Tax Equalization Award: WSDOT announced the sales tax equalization amount awarded 
annually. This year MTA received $2.037m. Management will be discussing use of the funds for 
operating and capital projects. 

• EDC: Attended monthly EDC Board Meeting.  
• WSTIP:  Attended July and August monthly Executive Committee Meeting. Also, I am serving on the 

Coverage Review Committee. First policy the committee is reviewing is Public Officers. 
• WSTA/SMTA:  Participated on the interview panel on July 18 for new lobbyist. 
• T-CC Parking Lot:  Waiting for response on opinion for No Further Action needed. Working with 

Conservation District on final design. 
• Training:  

o Attended Consolidated Grant training for the 2019-2021 Biennium. 
o Attended the Gettysburg Leadership training. 

• Conference: Attended the annual Public Transportation Conference in Kennewick. The conference 
provides training and learning opportunities as well as networking with other transits and vendors. 

• Transit Development Plan: The TDP was submitted to WSDOT.  
• Internal Activities: 

o Visits to the Belfair office and T-CC. 
o Usual meetings with the Executive Team and Leadership Team. Miscellaneous meetings with 

staff. 
o Finished updates to Vanpool Manual. 
o Prepared Consolidated Grant Applications with Brian Phillips’ assistance. Applications were 

submitted to WSDOT on September 6. 
o Met with IT Tech to discuss duties and plans for upgrading equipment and licensing needs. 
o Exit Conference for 2017 SAO Audit. 
o Reviewed Capital Projects with Maintenance Manager. 
o Met with T-CC Superintendent and Managers to discuss gaps at the T-CC and formulate a plan 

for moving forward with more coverage. 
o Met with Union Business Rep regarding Janus decision. 
o Met with new driver class to present Mission, Vision, Guiding Principles and Team Culture. 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 119



 
 3 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

|9
/1

8/
20

18
  

o Two meetings with Building Committee (see Agenda Page for details). 
o Met with Operations Manager and Maintenance Manager to discuss staff needs for each of 

the areas. 
o Discussed Compensation Plan for Non-represented employees with Managers.  
o Participated in internal interviews for Operations Supervisor. 
o Attended Volunteer Luncheon. 

TEAM UPDATES 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER – LeeAnn McNulty 

• HR Dashboard - 67 FTE’s, plus 8 Worker Drivers, not including compensated board members. Hired 
2018 – 11 (six Drivers, one Technical Support Analyst, one T-CC Assistant/Custodian, two Worker 
Drivers, one Custodian/Detailer). Termed YTD 2018 – nine (one Worker Driver retired, one new hire 
driver terminated, three new hire drivers resigned early in training, three resigned voluntarily, and 
one retirement). 

• HR Support  
o Met with L & I Risk Management Specialist to discuss ways to manage and minimize impact 

of worker’s comp claims. 
o Participated in Operations Supervisor internal interviews. 
o Utilizing SHRM’s Employee Handbook Builder, I am working on developing a refreshed/ 

compliant employee handbook.  This project is on the 2018 Work Plan. 
o Reviewing recruiting and onboarding tools to provide efficiencies in the new hire process. 
o Updated Application for Employment to include a required drug and alcohol question, and 

language as per the Washington State Fair Chance Act. 
• Recruiting 

o Driver recruiting continues with another class starting October 2.  Retention from the last two 
driver classes is 16.7%.  (The career of driver isn’t for everyone.) 

o An internal recruitment for a Lead Driver position is currently open.  This vacancy is the result 
of promoting John Magerstaedt from Lead Driver to Operations Supervisor. 

o Recruitment for an additional Operations Supervisor position is externally posted.  This is an 
additional position, included in the 2018 budget that will provide supervisory coverage across 
a greater span of operating hours. 

o Resulting from the resignation of a mechanic, Brenton Schnitzer has been promoted to Acting 
Lead Mechanic.  We are currently recruiting for an additional mechanic. 

The current tight labor market is straining recruitment performance, resulting in low applicant 
response; our rural geographic location, and competitiveness compared to neighboring transits plus 
competing employers in the area are perceived causes.  Our fellow transits are expressing similar 
difficulties in attracting quality candidates. 

• Training 
o Attended the WSTA-Annual Public Transportation Conference.  
o Provided Summit Law’s presentation of the Supervisors Role in Minimizing Liability for 

Discrimination, Harassment & Retaliation training for supervisors, lead drivers and managers. 
• Finance  

o 2019 budget work is underway, department managers are anticipating their expected 
expenditures and capital needs for 2019.  A first look at the 2019 budget will be presented to 
the Board in October.   

o Brian provided a great amount of assistance in the narrative and financial pieces of the 
consolidated and capital grant applications.   

o Implemented the updated Vanpool Rider Handbook.  A fundamental change includes billing 
riders individually rather than by the group.  The pricing individuals pay has not changed. 

  
MAINTENANCE/FACILITIES – Marshall Krier 

Maintenance Shop and Facilities 
• Bus 300 was involved in a major collision in the first part of April. The bus repairs are nearing 

completion and we expect it to return to the fleet by the first part of October.  

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 120



 4 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
9/

18
/2

01
8 

 

• Brenton Schnitzer has assumed the role of acting lead mechanic. This is a great opportunity for him 
to enhance his knowledge of vehicle maintenance programs, increase his mechanical abilities, 
develop employee supervisory skills and become involved with the WSTA Maintenance Committee. 

• The five cutaways are under construction at the Champion manufacturing plant in Michigan. The 
expected delivery date to Schetky Northwest in Lakewood the first of October. We will perform 
specification compliance at their facility and have any deficiencies corrected. When they arrive at 
MTA we will install destination signs, radios, tablets and fare boxes.  

• Our maintenance team continues to provide great service. For the month of August, we maintained 
a fleet availability 95.95% with our target being 95%. Our on time preventive maintenance 
performance is 80% and we have zero past due inspections. Also, 80% of our repairs are completed 
in less than 24 hours after entering the shop.  

• I attended several meetings in Olympia to assist in the Joint Transportation Committee select the 
consultant for the Assessment of Public Transit System Capital Funding Needs in Washington State. 
This assessment will catalogue transit vehicle fleets and facilities including park-and-rides, 
maintenance facilities and transit centers and assess replacement and expansion needs. The study 
will include recommendations for potential revenue sources to address future capital needs. 

T-CC Building July 
• Completed monthly fire extinguisher/sprinkler inspections. 
• Worked with T-CC tenants on temperature reducing techniques and ideas. 
• Completed summer 4-H camp. 
• Provided support and information to MTA passengers trying to navigate our routes with the ongoing 

construction downtown. 
• Still working with Marshall and Mike regarding new position to be present at T-CC.  
• Accepted proposal for T-CC Kitchen rewiring project. Work to begin early August 
• Starting the 2019 T-CC budget process. 
• Gearing up for the “Back to School” event on August 11. Many local services, organizations, and 

businesses will be here volunteering/donating items, information, and services. We expect over 500 
students and families during the course of the day. 

T-CC Building August 
• Completed monthly fire extinguisher / sprinkler inspections. 
• Changed all T-CC RTU air filters. 
• Provided as much support and information as possible to MTA passengers trying to navigate our 

routes with the ongoing construction downtown. 
• Combined Superintendent and Custodian offices into one shared office to make available office 

space for an Operations Supervisor. 
• T-CC kitchen rewiring project completed.  
• Continuing work on 2019 T-CC budget. 
• CHOICE PE classes began Wednesday August 29th. 
• Working with Josh Jacobs on wireless installation on Franklin sidewalk and movement of a security 

camera. Thanks Josh! 
• Continuing logistics of operations presence at the T-CC with Mike R. and Marshall. 
• Working with Raul Soto from DSHS and Kathy G. to bring Toys for Tots to Mason County this year! 

Thank you everyone for making this happen. 
• Our Back to School event was a huge success. Over 1,000 backpacks were given out; nearly 80 

haircuts were given; as well as vaccinations, eye exams, physicals etc… More than 1,500 people 
visited the T-CC during the event. Thank you to the Shelton Police Department for volunteering their 
time to cook for the folks and all of the non-profits that attended. Ricardo Del Bosque is already 
planning next year’s event.  

• Annual Pickle Ball tournament was a success drawing over 100 people. Congratulations to previous 
MTA Authority Board member, Mike Olsen, as he was the 2018 Grand Champion! 

T-CC Facility user traffic report:  
July Report: 
Gym:  Gym use for July was at 941 people this year, up almost 650 people over last year. This spike was 
due to a much larger 4H program (which was well advertised and promoted this year) and an increase of 
summer pickle ball players. T-CC hosted a group that had a benefit auction for a local family, and 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 121



 
 5 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

|9
/1

8/
20

18
  

welcomed over 300 participants. Overall it was a strong attendance at the T-CC this July, with all of the 
other regional events taking place. 
Conference room:  Conference room use for July was near 250 people visiting for our weekly programs, 
seminars and MTA sponsored meetings, including the monthly board meeting and Mason General 
Hospitals Sponsor Development Seminar. 
HVAC:  July proved to be a challenging month with HVAC issues and the high temperatures. We have been 
working with the tenants on ways to keep the heat down such as installing blinds, turning computers off at 
night and doing their best to create airflow when they have a full staff.  
August Report: 
Gym:  Gym use for August was near 2,000 people this month due to Shelton School District’s back to 
school rally and our annual pickle ball tournament. Our 4-H camp wrapped up at the beginning of August 
and was a huge success. The T-CC received wonderful praise from hundreds of visitors who were here for 
the back to school event. A great opportunity for promoting the T-CC facility. 
Conference Room:  Conference room use for July was over 300 people who attended our weekly programs 
(NAMI), seminars and MTA sponsored meetings; including the special monthly board meeting and our own 
Haley Dorians’ baby shower.  
HVAC:  Once again August proved to be a challenging month with HVAC issues due to horrible air quality 
and the high temperatures. We continued working with the tenants on efficient ways to remain cool. We 
replaced ALL air filters on HVAC units at the end of August due to high amounts of smoke and ash in the 
atmosphere. 
 

OPERATIONS – Mike Ringgenberg 
• New Drivers: We currently have two new drivers in training:  Shelly Wojcik and Cara Stinson. 

Welcome to the team!  We also have four new drivers starting in our next new drivers class on 
October 2.   

•  New Operations Supervisor: John Magerstaedt was promoted to an Operations Supervisor on 
September 4, 2018.  John - congrats on the promotion!! 

• Outreach Success stories: Kathy G. met with Mason General Hospital staff, Timberland Library staff 
and Turning Point staff about MTA services.  Kathy also sold one more bus ad for $17,000 to the 
Nisqually Red Wind Casino, she has sold over $39,000 this year in bus ad revenue!  Kathy was 
successful in getting a Disable Veterans Association bus going to American Lake.  This project has 
taken her many months and countless hours of phone calls. Kathy -  thank you for all you do for MTA 
and our clients—you are AWESOME!!    

• RFP 2017-01 Service Review: Nelson Nygaard will present three potential service option ideas to 
the MTA Board on Sept 18 and will then be out with the public on September 24 at Belfair and 
September 25 at T-CC to gather additional feedback. Both events are 5:30 pm to 7:30 pm. 

• RFP 2017-02 Technology: Josh and Jason are methodically working out software challenges with 
Doublemap, We hope to have the fixed route software and hardware challenges completed in the 
next few weeks.  Our DAR software “Tapride” should be fully operational by mid-October 2018.  
Thank you Josh & Jason for doggedly working this daunting task!! 

• Rider Assists: Lead drivers conducted 8 rider assists during August 2018.   
• Road Construction in Shelton: Most fixed routes have gone back to normal due to the decreased 

amount of road construction challenges. This is due to the union strike.  Trina G. and the entire 
CommCenter have done an outstanding job of working these challenges and informing our clients 
each and every day!!   

• Training: Lisa D. trained one individual on his CDL requirements.  Congratulations to Devin on 
passing his CDL test and obtaining his CDL license! 

• Vanpool: Usage rate for August 2018 was 44%, 7 of 16 vans were in use. 
• WSTA: We had two individuals that were selected by their peers as the 2018 Washington State 

Transit Association Wall of Fame winners:  Congrats to Lisa Davis & John Magerstaedt!. 
  

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 122



 
 7 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

|9
/1

8/
20

18
  

 
 

2018 WORK ITEMS UPDATE 
 

 

 

 

 

SEE ATTACHED SPREADSHEETS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 123



 6 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
9/

18
/2

01
8 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 

  

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 124



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 125



 8 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
9/

18
/2

01
8 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 126



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:   Informational Item 3– Informational 
Subject:    Operations Statistics and Reports 
Prepared by:  LeeAnn McNulty, Administrative Services Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:    September 18, 2018 
 
Summary for Informational Purposes: 
 
Included is the Q2-2018 Operations Statistics report highlighting performance of 
ridership, miles, hours and applied costs allocated by miles traveled for each major 
operational category.  Please refer to the Notes section for analysis of performance by 
service type. 
 
Also included ridership data charted by service type for years 2016, 2017 and year-to-
date 2018.  Having this visual allows us to identify trends in ridership by service type 
throughout the year and year-over-year.  We are now internally charting ridership by 
routes to further analyze the cause and effect of the ups and downs of ridership each 
month. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
  

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 127



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 128



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 129



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 130



September 18, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 131


	ADP3F26.tmp
	Mason Transit Authority
	Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting
	July 17, 2018
	NEW BUSINESS
	UPCOMING MEETINGS

	ADP9A35.tmp
	GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
	Below is a list of major activities for the month:

	TEAM UPDATES
	2018 WORK ITEMS UPDATE




